Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 7:58 AM

To: David Adkins

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Freddie Gibbs; Naranjo, Mark M.
Subject: RE: Revegetation Plan, Legacy State CF 5

Good Morning, David,

As our policy states that the goal is to achieve native plant cover and diversity levels that are equal to or exceeding the
natural potential levels, this site will not be released upon 50% vegetation.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 4:28 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Freddie Gibbs <fgibbs@legacylp.com>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Revegetation Plan, Legacy State CF 5

Hi Amber,
Here are the revisions you requested. Please let me know if acceptable.

Thank you.

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022
Cell: 575.441.4835



Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA'.ON

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 10:06 AM

To: David Adkins

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Freddie Gibbs; Naranjo, Mark
Subject: RE: Revegetation Plan, Legacy State CF 5

Good Morning, David,

| will approve the BLM #2 as the seed mixture as long as it is the one for LPC sites, not the sandy sites mixture. Also, | do
need for the Noxious Weed Management portion of this to be revised. This needs to be a blanket statement addressing
the event of noxious weeds, not the prevention. In addition, there does need to be a statement included in this
regarding monitoring.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697

(575)263-32009 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Freddie Gibbs <fgibbs@Ilegacylp.com>

Subject: Revegetation Plan, Legacy State CF 5

Hello Amber,

Attached please find a revegetation plan for the Legacy Reserves project we've been discussing. Please let me know if
you require anything further or need any revisions on this.



Thank you.

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TALON
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